

Experience Summary

Asem Shakhtour is the holder of a civil engineering degree from Jordan University of Science and Technology. He has over 15 years of experience in the construction industry having worked as a Project Engineer, Planning Engineer, Senior Planning Engineer and Forensic Planning Engineer on various projects in the Middle East and Africa, particularly the Gulf and Jordan.



Asem is a motivated Senior Forensic Planning Consultant, experienced in planning, scheduling, project control and delay analysis. He is able to work independently and proactively within teams on large value and complex construction and infrastructure schemes. He speaks Arabic and English and has excellent knowledge of Primavera, AutoCAD and MS Office.

Highlights

- Over 15 years' experience in the construction industry.
- Geographical experience in the Middle East and Africa.

Qualifications and Associations

- BSc Degree in Civil Engineering.
- MAACEI (Member of the AACEI, formerly American Association of Cost Engineering).

Recent Training

Asem has attended several training sessions and seminars including:

- FIDIC Module 2: Management of Claims and Dispute Resolution under the FIDIC Contracts.
- PMI Project Management Training Certificate Programme.
- Primavera Project Planner Using P3.
- Primavera Project Planner (P6 Basic Course).
- Computer Aided Structural Design using Prokon.
- 2D AutoCAD.

Sectoral Experience

- Residential.
- Retail.
- Pipelines.
- Healthcare.
- Education.

Geographical Experience

- Middle East.
- Africa.



Expert Works

2022 – Party Appointed Expert Witness on matters of delay – In connection with the construction of Dilmunia, Manama. Cyprus Cybarco Tabet JV W.L.L. against Dilmunia Mall Development Company B.S.C.

2021 – Party Appointed Expert Witness on matters of delay – In connection with the construction of LA Grand Hotel, Amman. Parties were Al Nasser and Partners against Iskan Company.

2019 – Party Appointed Expert Witness on matters of delay – In connection with the construction of Fairmont Hotel, Abu Dhabi. Parties were National Investment Corporation and Arabtec Construction.

Career History

May 2018 - Present

Senior Forensic Planning Consultant – Quantum Global Solutions

July – October 2017

Senior Planning Engineer On-Site - Alnasser + Partners, Jordan

July 2013 – February 2017

Senior Planning Engineer - Dar Alhandasah Shaer and Partners Amman, Jordan

September 2010 – April 2013

Senior Planning Engineer - HESCO, Disi Water Conveyance Pipeline project, Amman, Jordan

November 2008 – September 2010

Project Planning Engineer – Saudi Oger, Amman, Jordan

February 2007 – November 2008

Site Planning Engineer – TAAMEER, Jordan

May 2006 – January 2007

Project Engineer - Durrat Al Tameer, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

December 2005 – May 2006

Site Engineer - Hosam Abu Khalaf Engineering Consultant Office, Amman, Jordan